02/07/2021 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order No: 730078447 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust

M Gma” Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: 730078447 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS

Trust
1 message

Beaumont Erica (Sterile Service & Stores) <erica.beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk> 2 July 2021 at 13:48
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi there
Please send the goods at the new price
regards

Erica Beaumont

Theatre Stock Controller

City Hospital Campus

Nottingham University Hospital Trust
Hucknall Road

Nottingham

NG5 1PB

Tel - 0115 9691169 Ext 59980

Erica.Beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk

From: Humanmeduk [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]

Sent: 02 July 2021 12:50

To: Beaumont Erica (Sterile Service & Stores)

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 730078447 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust

Hi Erica,

Further to our telephone conversation just now, the correct price for order 730078447 is £710 (570001-5) and the
correct price for order 730078402 is £710 (570001-5) and £194 (671200-5)

Many thanks.

Kate Griffiths

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1703445493129802450%7Cmsg-f%3A170417730...  1/2
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02/07/2021 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order No: 730078447 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust
Humanmed

On Thu, 24 Jun 2021 at 12:35, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Thu, 24 Jun 2021 at 11:56

Subject: Purchase Order No: 730078447 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust
To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=PV40102121

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

24/06/21 11:56
Priority: High

Order No: 730078447
Customer Name: Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust

Customer Address: Queens Medical Centre, Derby Road, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG7 2UH, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1703445493129802450%7Cmsg-f%3A170417730...  2/2
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